
Regular 
Board Meeting 

Board Room 

August 16, 2021 



Fruitport Community Schools 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 

Board of Education Meeting Room 
Monday, August 16, 2021 - 7:00 p.m. 

I. CALL to ORDER

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

III. ROLL CALL

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

V. PRESENTATIONS

VI. COMMUNICATIONS

VII. REMARKS FROM THE PUBLIC*

VIII. SUPERINTENDENT/ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

IX. CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approval of Special Meeting Minutes of August 11, 2021 (attachment IX-1)
2. Approval of Bills (attachment IX-2)

General Fund $526,658.08 
Other Funds: 
   Early Childhood Center 1,461.26 

Food Service 57,662.69 
Coop Ed (ISD) Tech Millage 1,600.57 
Capital Projects (Bond) 2017 9,117.14 
Capital Projects (Bond) 2021 88,977.22 

Total Bill List $690,098.96 
3. Acceptance of ACH Transactions (attachment IX-3)
4. Acceptance of Student Activity Summary Report (attachment IX-4)
5. Acceptance of Credit Card and Utilities Report (attachment IX-5)
6. Approval of Personnel Report (includes confirmation of new hires, resignations, 

retirees, and transfers) (attachment IX-6) 

X. GENERAL BOARD BUSINESS



XI. BUSINESS & FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORTS & RECOMMENDATIONS
Elroy Buckner, Chairperson

XII. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE REPORTS & RECOMMENDATIONS
Steve Kelly, Chairperson

XIII. STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE REPORTS & RECOMMENDATIONS
Jill Brott, Chairperson

XIV. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS AND DISCUSSIONS

XV. AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS & SCHEDULING OF SPECIAL
MEETINGS
1. Schedule Business & Finance Committee Meeting
2. Schedule Personnel Committee Meeting
3. Schedule Student Affairs Committee Meeting

XVI. REMARKS FROM THE PUBLIC*

XVII. ADJOURNMENT

*Time is provided for members of the audience to address the Board of Education regarding any topic
including items on the agenda.  The board is providing two opportunities for the public to comment during the
meeting.  The first is for people who wish to bring issues to the Board of Education for board consideration.
At the end of the meeting the board will provide a brief opportunity for community members to comment on
activities and/or discussion that took place during the board meeting.  Time limits may be placed if a large
number of individuals would like to address the board.



IX-1

Special Board Meeting  August 11, 2021      Page 1 

Fruitport Board of Education 
Special Board Meeting 

August 11, 2021 6:00 p.m. 
Board Room 

MINUTES 

I. The Special Meeting of the Board of Education was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by
Board President, Dave Hazekamp.

II. ROLL CALL:  Present – Elroy Buckner, Tim Burgess, Kris Cole, Susan Franklin, and
Dave Hazekamp. Absent – Jill Brott and Steve Kelly.

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Item 21-139.  MOTION by Cole, SECOND by Burgess to approve the agenda as presented. 
MOTION CARRIED 5-0 

IV. REMARKS FROM THE PUBLIC*
Media Specialist, Pam Gustafson expressed her excitement learning there were funds

available to purchase and replace missing books in the media center. 

V. GENERAL BOARD BUSINESS
1. Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of August 10, 2021

Item 21-136.  MOTION by Buckner, SECOND by Franklin to approve the Special Board Meeting 
Minutes of August 10, 2021 as presented. 
MOTION CARRIED 5-0 

2. Second Round Superintendent Interview Review and Discussion
Board members discussed Dr. Kyle Corlett and Mr. Jason Kennedy’s presentations and
final interviews.  They reviewed audience and small group feedback forms.

3. Selection of Candidate to Begin Contract Negotiations for the position of
Superintendent of Schools

Item 21-137.  MOTION by Franklin, SECOND by Buckner to have Board President, Hazekamp 
enter into contract negotiations with Jason Kennedy to be the next superintendent of Fruitport 
Community Schools.  Roll Call: Buckner, Yes; Burgess, Yes; Cole, Yes; Franklin, Yes; 
Hazekamp, Yes. 
MOTION CARRIED 5-0 

VI. ADJOURNMENT
Item 21-138.  MOTION by Buckner, SECOND by Cole to adjourn.
MOTION CARRIED 5-0

The meeting adjourned at 7:03 p.m. 



IX-1

Special Board Meeting August 11, 2021      Page 2 

Respectfully submitted,  

Susan Franklin 
Acting Board Secretary 

Maribeth Clarke 
Recording Secretary 



IX-2

AMOUNT

GENERAL FUND $526,658.08

EARLY CHILDHOOD CENTER $1,461.26

FOOD SERVICE $57,662.69

COOPERATIVE EDUC (ISD) - TECH MILLAGE $1,600.57

BUILDING & SITE $4,622.00

CAPITAL PROJECTS (BOND)2017 $9,117.14

CAPITAL PROJECTS (BOND)2021 $88,977.22

GRAND TOTAL $690,098.96

FRUITPORT COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
BILL LIST

 Month of July 2021

FUND



IX-3

Payment Date Debit Account Desc Credit Account Desc Amount
7/1/2021 Checking - Capital Project Funds - USD Checking - General Account - USD 41,063.58$  

***AP Transfer
7/7/2021 Checking - General Account - USD Checking - Capital Project Funds - USD 103,875.00$                

***Deposit Correction
7/8/2021 Checking - General Fnd Inv - USD Checking - Payroll - USD 734,897.39$                

***7/9/21 Payroll & ORS Transfer
7/20/2021 Checking - General Fnd Inv - USD Checking - HRA - USD 7,000.00$  

***HRA Account Low
7/20/2021 Checking - General Fnd Inv - USD Checking - General Account - USD 600,000.00$                

***General Account Low
7/22/2021 Checking - General Fnd Inv - USD Checking - Payroll - USD 935,202.60$                

***7/23/21 Payroll, ORS, & 147c

Total Transfers in July 2,422,038.57$            

July 2021 Transfers



IX-4

Student Activity Sub Totals  BEGINNING BALANCE NET CHANGE ENDING BALANCE

District Wide Student Activity Accounts 48,156.43 (1,050.00)         47,106.43 

Beach Elementary Student Activity Accounts 24,741.54 - 24,741.54 

Edgewood Elementary Student Activity Accounts 49,953.23 (61.18)              49,892.05 

High School Class of Student Activity Accounts 7,554.47 - 7,554.47

High School Athletic Student Activity Accounts 65,448.64 (8,885.67)         56,562.97 

High School Student Activity Accounts 154,519.74 3,016.81          157,536.55                

Middle School Student Activity Accounts 33,805.61 4,006.43          37,812.04 

Shettler Elementary Student Activity Accounts 18,633.76 - 18,633.76 

Alt. High School Student Activity Accounts 669.93 - 669.93 

Millionaire Party Accounts 11,322.19 0.97 11,323.16 

Total Student Activity Fund 414,805.54$  (2,972.64)$      411,832.90$             

Fruitport Community Schools
Student Activity Summary Report 

Month ending July 31, 2021



IX-5

July August September October November December January February March April May June Total
Utilities:

Consumers 999.46$         999.46$            

Frontier 46.94$           46.94$              

MISEC 26,029.81$   26,029.81$       

Total Utilities 27,076.21$   -$               -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  27,076.21$       

Credit Cards:
General Fund -$  

Early Childhood -$  

Food Service -$  

Tech/Security Millage -$  

Capital Projects -$  

Student Activities -$  

Total Credit Card Charges -$               -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

***Credit cards are always a month behind

Credit Card and Utilities Detail
For the month ending July 31, 2021



IX-6

Personnel Report – August 16, 2021

It is recommended that the following candidates be offered contracts and/or salary 
increases pending final approval from the Board of Education: 

Jan Atwood, School Psychologist, Edgewood

Stephanie Benedict, 3rd grade, Shettler

Mackenzie Berube, 5th grade, Edgewood 

Rachel Costa-Smith, School Social Worker, 

Edgewood Beka Johnson, 3rd grade teacher, Shettler 

Monte Kelly, Principal, Middle School 

Lynette McCumber, 4th grade teacher, Edgewood 

Melisa Stark, Occupational Therapist, ESU 

Trista Stingle, Assistant Principal, Middle School 

The following staff members will Resign/Retire/Reduce Hours/Transfer: 
Glenn Bo, Sub Bus Driver 
Allie Krukowski, virtual teacher, Edgewood

The following positions are currently posted: 

Central Office Administrative Assistant 

Child Care Assistant 

Elementary ASD Teacher 

Instructional Assistant, ASD 

School Bus Aide 

School Bus Driver 

Substitute Bus Driver  



MEMORANDUM

To: Bob Szymoniak

CC: School Board, 

From: Greg Bodrie

Date: 07/27/2021

Re: School Psychologist  

On March 22, 2021 three candidates were interviewed for a School 
Psychologist position for Edgewood Elementary. Following a 
second round interview with two final candidates on March 
23,2021, the committee unanimously selected Jan Atwood. Jan has 
served in this capacity with Oakridge Public schools for the past 
eighteen years. Her reference checks were exemplar. It is 
recommended that Jan’s employment begin with the 2021-22 
school year. Per Fruitport’s EA contract her first year salary will be 
$57,729 which falls at MA-30, Step 7



Jan   Atwood  

1532   Winchester   Drive  231-343-7664
Muskegon,   MI   49441 joliver52@comcast.net

OBJECTIVE    
To   obtain   a   position   as   a   school   psychologist   and   utilize   my   diagnostic,   intervention,  
advocacy   and   leadership   skills   to   support   students   and   families.     

PROFESSIONAL   EXPERIENCE      
School   Psychologist     
Oakridge   Public   Schools,   Muskegon,   MI   July   2004–Present  

● Worked   with   high   school,   middle   school,   and   upper   elementary   students
● Utilized   cognitive,   academic,   and   behavioral   skill   assessment   tools
● Led   a   multidisciplinary   evaluation   team   and   participated   in   the   crisis   team   and

Community   Advisory   Committee
● Completed   low   incidence   disability   evaluations   (e.g.,   SXI   and   ASD)   with   Oakridge

students   placed   in   center-based   programs   (Wesley   School   and   Lakeshore
Learning   Center)

● Using   a   multi-tiered   system   of   support,   reviewed   academic   and   behavioral   data,
identified   students   requiring   support   and   monitored   their   progress

● Consulted   on   Section   504   plans   for   general   education   students
● Led   and   participated   in   Student   Support   Team   meetings   at   all   grade   levels
● Implemented   Positive   Behavioral   and   Intervention   Supports   initiatives   at

Oakridge   Middle   School
● Trained   in   Functional   Behavioral   Assessment   and   Positive   Behavior   Support   Plans
● Used   Google   Drive   to   facilitate   group   reports   and   PowerSchool   and   School   Wide

Information   System   to   access   student   data
● District   Continuous   Improvement   Team   -   Elementary   SEL/Mental   Health   member

Field   Supervisor   of   School   Psychology   Intern     
2015-2016   school   year,   2013-2014   school   year,   2020-2021   school   year  

● Support   new   school   psychologists   in   their   first   year
● Coach   intern   on   completing   evaluations   and   navigating   school   culture
● Regular   communication   to   problem   solve   challenges
● Observations   and   evaluations   as   needed   to   meet   university   requirements

1  



School   Psychologist   (contract   position)  
Mona   Shores   Public   Schools,   Muskegon,   MI      February–September   2014  

● Completed   evaluations   at   a   center-based   program   for   students   with   low
incidence   disabilities

● Collaborated   with   staff   on   development   of   Individualized   Education   Plans

EDUCATION  
● Central   Michigan   University,   Mount   Pleasant,   MI

○ Specialist   in   Psychological   Services,   December   2005
○ Master   of   Arts   in   School   Psychology,   December   2005

● Western   Michigan   University,   Kalamazoo,   MI
○ Bachelor   of   Science   in   Psychology,   Practical   Writing   minor,   April   2002

PROFESSIONAL   CREDENTIALS 
● Licensed   School   Psychologist,   Michigan   Department   of   Education

○ License   Number:   SP0000322   (Expires   6/30/2022)
● Therapeutic   Crisis   Intervention   trainer   (training   completed   March   5,   2021)

PROFESSIONAL   AFFILIATIONS  
National   Association   of   School   Psychologists:    member   since   2001  
Michigan   Association   of   School   Psychologists:    member   since   2001  

ACTIVITIES  
School   Psychology   Action   Network   contact   for   Michigan   2014-2018  
Muskegon   County   Critical   Incident   Network   member   since   2016   

RELATED   WORK   EXPERIENCE   
Leader   and   Receptionist      
Weight   Watchers   International,   Muskegon,   MI     June   2009–January   2013  

● Led   a   team   of   1–3   staff   members
● Facilitated   discussion   and   taught   program   materials
● Provided   customer   service   and   solved   membership   issues
● Provided   support   using   program   related   technology   such   as   eTools

2  



REFERENCES  

Dawn   Porter,   MTSS   coordinator  
Oakridge   Upper   Elementary   
481   S.   Wolf   Lake   Road   
Muskegon,   MI   49442   
231-788-7546
dporter@oakridgeschools.org

Terese   Arevalo,   6th   grade   general   education  
481   S.   Wolf   Lake   Road   
Muskegon,   MI   49442   
231-578-5832
tarevalo @oakridgeschools.org

Meredith   Westerback,   school   social   worker  
Oakridge   Public   Schools   
251   S.   Wolf   Lake   Road   
Muskegon,   MI    49442   
616-502-9010
mwesterback@oakridgeschools.or g

3  













MEMORANDUM

To: Bob Szymoniak

CC: School Board, 

From: Greg Bodrie

Date: 07/16/2021

Re: School Social Worker-Edgewood Elementary  

On July 14 ,2021 Three candidates were interviewed for a 
School Social Work position at Edgewood Elementary. At 
the culmination of the interview process the committee 
unanimously selected Rachel Costa- Smith. Rachel has 
been working at Health West-Juvenile Division for the past 
three years. Her reference checks were exemplary. It is 
recommended that Rachel’s employment begin with the 
2021-22 school year. Per Fruitport’s FEA contract her first 
year salary will be $46,494- MA18, Step 2.
 



 

Memo 
To: FCS Board of Education 

From: Allison Camp, Curriculum Director 

Date: July 30, 2021 

Re: Recommendation for Hire 

  

  

On July 21, first round interviews were held for the following open positions – STEM at 
Beach and Shettler, 3rd grade at Shettler, 4th and 5th grade at Edgewood.  Tom Hamilton, 
Emily Basse, Janelle Duffey and myself were in attendance.  From those conversations, 
4 candidates were moved to a teaching interviews at Edgewood on July 27.  Tom 
Hamilton, Jessica Tiefenbach, Kristine Kempker, Andrea Hall, and myself observed 
those lessons.  After the interviews, the committee thought that Beka Johnson would 
be a good fit for 3rd grade at Shettler and Lynette McCumber would be a good fit for 4th 
grade at Edgewood.   Beka is a Fruitport grade and comes to us after 3 successful years 
teaching at Holton.  Lynette comes to us from a long-term sub position for Mona Shores.  
Both Beka and Lynette have their Bachelor degrees in education from Grand Valley 
State University. 

 





 

Memo 
To: FCS Board of Education 

From: Allison Camp, Curriculum Director 

Date: July 20, 2021 

Re: Recommendation for Hire 

  

  

On July 6, screening interviews were held for the next principal at Fruitport Middle 
School.  Derek Dillon, Bob Szymoniak, and I were involved in the screening interviews.  
From that conversation, 2 candidates were moved to the final round where a much 
larger group of teachers, administrators, a counselor, a parent, Bob, and myself 
participated in the interviews.  After the interviews, the committee thought that Monte 
Kelly would be the best fit for the position.   Monte comes to us from Ottawa Area ISD 
where he worked as a Special Education Transition Teacher.  Prior to that, he worked 
for Widefield School District in Colorado Springs, Colorado from 2006 – 2018 in various 
roles, including 2 years as assistant principal.  He has his undergraduate degree from 
the University of Northern Iowa and his Master’s in Administration from the University of 
Phoenix. 

 













MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:  Bob Szymoniak 
 
CC: School Board,  
 
From:  Greg Bodrie 
 
Date: 07/27/2021 
 
Re: Occupational Therapist Registered   
 
On July 15,2021 six candidates were interviewed for an 
Occupational Therapist position within the Eastern Service Unit. 
Following a second round interview with two final candidates on 
July 21,2021, the committee unanimously selected Melissa Stark. 
Melissa has served in this capacity with Muskegon Public schools 
for the past four years. Her reference checks were exemplar. It is 
recommended that Melissa’s employment begin with the 2021-22 
school year. Per Fruitport’s EA contract her first year salary will be 
$48,431 which falls at MA-30, Step 2 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1235 Shettler Muskegon, MI 49444 231-557-4868 melissa.vanderhaar@gmail.com 

 

Melissa Stark 
 

Objective  
 
To obtain a position as a pediatric occupational therapist with the Eastern Service Unit and to 
deliver high quality care utilizing evidence based practice, compassion, and professionalism 

 

Education  
Certificate of Massage Therapy (certified June 2005) 2004-2005  
Muskegon Community College, Muskegon, MI  
Bachelor of Arts in Biology (B.A.) Minor in Exercise Science (Cum Laude)    2006-2009  
Hope College, Holland, MI  

Master of Science (M.S.) in Occupational Therapy (Phi Theta Epsilon Honor 

Society) 2013-2015 

Grand Valley State University, Grand Rapids, MI  License #5201009230  
 

Professional Experience   

August 2016- Present                       Muskegon Public Schools                Muskegon, MI 

  Occupational Therapist, OTR/L 
 Evaluating and treating a diverse population including students with autism and cognitive impairments

 Composing and participating in multi-disciplinary comprehensive evaluations

 Developing individualized and client centered treatment plans related to fine motor, visual motor, sensory 

processing, assistive technology, and adaptive living goals

 Developing sensory plans and maintaining sensory spaces within the district 

 Completing Medicaid billing and electronic charting 

 Supervising certified occupational therapy assistants 

 Creating Telehealth resources and utilizing technology to deliver services

 

August 2015-2021 Mercy Health Muskegon Muskegon, MI 
 
Occupational Therapist, OTR/L 

 Evaluating and treating adult patients in an acute care and inpatient setting including orthopedic recovery

 Evaluating and treating pediatric patients in an outpatient setting

 Developing individualized and client centered treatment plans

 Completing electronic charting within an electronic medical record system

 

Jan. 2015-March 2015 Mona Shores School District   Norton Shores, MI 
 
Occupational Therapist Intern 

 Assisting with evaluation and treatment of students in diverse educational settings

 Collaborating with educational professionals to meet student goals

 Facilitating student success utilizing assistive technology

 Leading and participating in the IEP process

 

Professional Skills       
 Demonstrates excellent interpersonal communication and interactive reasoning

 Strives to implement evidence based treatment techniques and protocols

 Certified in the Learn Play Thrive Strengths Based Approach to Autism

 Certified in the START program (Statewide Autism Resource and Training) 

 Trained  in TCI (Therapeutic Crisis Prevention and Intervention) for experience dealing with complex 

behavior 



 

Memo 
To: FCS Board of Education 

From: Allison Camp, Curriculum Director 

Date: July 26, 2021 

Re: Recommendation for Hire 

  

  

On July 6, screening interviews were held for the next principal at Fruitport Middle 
School.  Derek Dillon, Bob Szymoniak, and I were involved in the screening interviews.  
From that conversation, 2 candidates were moved to the final round where a much 
larger group of teachers, administrators, a counselor, a parent, Bob, and myself 
participated in the interviews.  Between the first and second round of interviews, we 
became aware that the assistant principal position would also be open at the middle 
school due to a recent resignation.  Prior to starting the interviews with the candidates, 
Bob and I lead a discussion with the team about what our options were to fill both 
positions – including hiring both candidates if the team thought it was appropriate.  After 
the interviews, the committee thought that Trista Stingle would be the best fit for the 
assistant principal position at Fruitport Middle School.   Trista comes to us with 2 years 
of experience as an administrator at Collins Elementary in Houghton Lake.  Prior to that 
she worked as a math teacher at Reeths-Puffer Middle School from 2010 – 2019. 

 



  

Trista   Stingle     
Positive   and   enthusiastic   leader   focused   on   success   for   all   students   

11542   West   Shore   Drive     
Houghton   Lake,   Mi   48629   
stinglet@hlcsk12.net      
231.578.9030   

LEADERSHIP   EXPERIENCE-   ADMINISTRATION     
  

Houghton   Lake   Community   Schools   
Collins   Elementary   Principal    
July   2020-Present   

  
-Cultivating   strong   working   relationships   within   the   school,   district,   and   greater   community   
-Managing   day   to   day   operations   of   a   PreK-6th   grade   building   housing   over   600   students      
   and   70+   staff   members   within   both   a   traditional   and   balanced   calendar   schedule   
-Modeling   appropriate   leadership   to   promote   positive   interactions   with   students   and   families     
-Providing   staff   support   to   improve   classroom   management   and   student   achievement   
-Striving   to   continue   improving   use   of   school-wide   PBIS,   Restorative   Practices,   and   Mindfulness     
-Collaborating   with   staff   and   local   agencies   to   provide   necessary   student/family   supports   
-Management   of   building   budget,   including   Title   I,   Title   II,   and   31a   
-Preparing   professional   learning   to   support   implementation   of   Differentiated   Reading   Instruction   
-Facilitating   horizontal   and   vertical   curriculum,   assessment,   and   instructional   alignment     
-Leading   Child   Find   and   504   team   meetings     
-Teaming   with   special   education   director   to   monitor   IEP   goals   and   objectives   
-Establishing   data   driven   protocols   for   decision   making     
-Working   with   staff   to   develop   our   “Roadmap   to   Learning   Through   A   Pandemic”   
-Supporting   teachers   to   improve   performance   with   timely,   relevant   feedback,   using   5D+     

  
Houghton   Lake   Community   Schools   
Collins   Elementary   Assistant   Principal     
August   2019-July   2020   

  
-Assisted   the   principal   in   all   areas   of   management,   administration,   and   daily   activities   
-Cultivated   strong   working   relationships   within   the   school,   district,   and   greater   community   
-Updated   and   implemented   building-wide   behavior   management   plan   and   documentation     
   processes   to   foster   a   safe   and   productive   learning   environment   for   all     
-Communicated   effectively   to   promote   ownership   and   empowerment   of   others   
-Fostered   the   development   of   others   by   creating   a   culture   of   growth   and   support   
-Embraced   and   promoted   the   use   of   PBIS,   Restorative   Practices,   and   Mindfulness   
-Collaborated   to   develop   data   driven   protocol   for   behavior   management     

  
LEADERSHIP   EXPERIENCE-   CLASSROOM   

  

Reeths-Pu�er   Schools   
Middle   School   Math   Teacher   (7th/8th   Grade,   Algebra)   
August   2010-August   2019   

  
-Delivered   high-quality,   ambitious   instruction   to   meet   both   academic   and   non-academic     
   needs   of   each   student   
-Encouraged   students   to   be   problem   solvers,   make   meaning   on   their   own,   and   take   
   responsibility   for   choices   in   their   work   
-Collected   and   analyzed   data   from   multiple   sources   to   monitor   student   progress  
-Reflected   on   and   adjusted   instructional   practices   to   best   meet   the   needs   of   all   students   
-Adjusted   instructional   practices   to   increase   student   motivation   and   achievement   

  

  
Middle   School   Math   Coach   (7th/8th   Grade)   
August   2017-June   2018   

  
  

Supplemental   Math   Teacher   (5th-8th   Grade)   
August   2007-June   2010   

  
  

Elementary   Technology   (K-4th   Grade)   
August   2006-June   2007   

  

SPECIALIZED   SKILLS   
  

Leadership   Development     
Guide,   direct,   and   support   
students   and   colleagues   as   they   
seek   to   increase   their   repertoire   of   
skills   and   gain   knowledge   

  
Student   Support   
Nurture   and   support   students   who   
come   to   school   with   
non-academic   needs   that   create   
obstacles   for   high   achievement      

  
Problem   Solving   
Facilitate   effective   data   
conversations   that   establish   a   
spirit   of   inquiry     

  
Motivation   
Inspire   meaningful   and   positive   
change   for   students,   staff,   school,   
and   the   greater   community   

  
Communication   
Provide   clear   communication   with   
the   purpose   of   advancing   the   
district   mission   and   vision   

  
Flexibility   
Model   flexibility   while   navigating   
multiple   dynamics   to   achieve   the   
greatest   amount   of   growth     

  
Growth   Mindset     
Promote,   model,   and   practice   
growth   mindset   in   an   effort   to   truly   
transform   the   entire   learning   
community     

  



  

Trista   Stingle     
Positive   and   enthusiastic   leader   focused   on   success   for   all   students  

  
  

LEADERSHIP   EXPERIENCES-   ATHLETICS   
  

Reeths-Pu�er   Varsity   Softball     
August   2007-July   2019   

  
-Guided   year   round   program/skill   development   of   athletes   (youth-varsity)   
-Conducted   all   required   administrative   responsibilities   within   the   program   
-Maintained   competency   of    MHSAA   and   school   policies/procedures   
-Provided   clear   and   consistent   communication   with   all   stakeholders   
-Developed   and   implemented   program-wide   expectations   

  
EDUCATION    

  
Grand   Valley   State   University —    Masters   Degree   
May   2011   

Educational   Leadership     

Grand   Valley   State   University    —    Bachelor   of   Science  
May   2006   
Integrated   Science   
Mathematics   (elementary)   

  
REFERENCES     

  
Ben   Williams     
Superintendent     
Houghton   Lake   COmmunity   Schools     
williamsb@hlcsk12.net   
989-366-2000     

  
Janelle   Duffey     
Principal   
Shettler   Elementary   
Fruitport   Community   Schools   
jduffey@fruitportschools.net     
231-670-1394   

  
Julie   Brown   
Superintendent     
Elk   Rapids   Schools     
jbrown@erschools.com    
989-889-4505   

  
Joe   Holloway   
Assistant   Superintendent     
Constantine   Public   Schools     
jholloway@onstps.org     
989-388-2376     

11542   West   Shore   Drive     
Houghton   Lake,   Mi   48629   
stinglet@hlcsk12.net      
231.578.9030   

  
  

CERTIFICATION/TRAINING   
  

Michigan   School   
Administrator   Certificate   

Expires   6/30/2024   

  
Michigan   Elementary   
Professional   Certificate   
K-5   All   Subjects,   6-8   Math/Science   
Expires   6/30/2022   

  
Cognitive   Coaching     
Spring   2021   

  
5D+   Framework   Training     
Fall   2019-Winter   2019   

  
CPI   Training     
Winter   2019   

  
District   PBIS   Team     
Fall   2017-Spring   2019   

  
School   Improvement   Team     
Fall   2015-Spring   2019   

  
CHAMPS   Training     
January   2018   

  
National   PBIS   Leadership   
Conference     
September   2017     

  
FAME   -   Formative   
Assessment   for   Michigan   
Educators   
Fall   2013-Spring   2015   

  
MMLI   -   Michigan   Middle   
School   Leadership   Initiative   
2012-2014,   2019   

  
Assessment   Training   
Institute-   Carol   Commodore   
Fall   2014   



7/27/2021 Fruitport Community Schools Mail - Fwd: Bus driver resignation

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=2bbb17f567&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1706451077378772808%7Cmsg-f%3A17064510773787… 1/1

Clarke, Maribeth <mclarke@fruitportschools.net>

Fwd: Bus driver resignation 
1 message

Randall, Kathy <krandall@fruitportschools.net> Tue, Jul 27, 2021 at 11:08 AM
To: Katie Shawl <kshawl@fruitportschools.net>, "Grossenbacher, Jeff" <jgrossenbacher@fruitportschools.net>, John Winskas
<jwinskas@fruitportschools.net>
Cc: "Clarke, Maribeth" <mclarke@fruitportschools.net>

Katie - FYI
Jeff - delete email
John deactivate key card 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: GLENN BO <bogl@comcast.net> 
Date: Tue, Jul 27, 2021 at 8:45 AM 
Subject: Bus driver resignation 
To: krandall@fruitportschools.net <krandall@fruitportschools.net> 

Good morning Kathy,
Due to my busy personal life, I am going to need to resign my position as a substitute driver with
Fruitport Transportation.   Thank you for giving me the opportunity to work with you and the rest of
the drivers.  
 
Have a great day!
Glenn

--  
Kathy Randall
Director of Transportation
Fruitport Community Schools 
Making A Child's World Safer, 
    One Stop At A Time.

mailto:bogl@comcast.net
mailto:krandall@fruitportschools.net
mailto:krandall@fruitportschools.net





	ADPA3D3.tmp
	General Fund $918,339.01
	Other Funds:
	Early Childhood Center 3,731.19
	Food Service 221,523.72 Coop Ed (ISD) Tech Millage 44,082.80
	Capital Projects (Bond) 52,363.01
	Total Bill List $1,240,039.73

	ADP601C.tmp
	General Fund $526,658.08
	Other Funds:
	Early Childhood Center 1,461.26
	Food Service 57,662.69 Coop Ed (ISD) Tech Millage 1,600.57
	Capital Projects (Bond) 2017 9,117.14
	Capital Projects (Bond) 2021 88,977.22
	Total Bill List $690,098.96

	ADPA470.tmp
	General Fund $526,658.08
	Other Funds:
	Early Childhood Center 1,461.26
	Food Service 57,662.69 Coop Ed (ISD) Tech Millage 1,600.57
	Capital Projects (Bond) 2017 9,117.14
	Capital Projects (Bond) 2021 88,977.22
	Total Bill List $690,098.96

	ADP6CBD.tmp
	BOARD REPORT (2)

	ADPB1DC.tmp
	Summary

	ADPDF18.tmp
	Sheet2

	ADPF5B8.tmp
	Transfers

	ADP232B.tmp
	MEMORANDUM

	ADP99CF.tmp
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	ADP9131.tmp
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	ADPF1B0.tmp
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	ADP2B22.tmp
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:




